
 

FHCP Memorandum 
TO:   FHCP PROVIDERS 

 
FROM:    MARY PETERSON / PROVIDER SERVICES ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 

 
DATE:     JUNE 2020  
 
RE:  PROVIDER RESOURCE GUIDE UPDATES      
 

The following are recent updates to the FHCP Provider Resource Guide (Formerly known as the 
FHCP Provider Handbook). The Guide is available at www.fhcp.com/documents/FHCP-Provider-
Resource-Guide-2020.pdf.  A printed copy of information posted to the FHCP Web site is available 
upon request. 

 
SECTION NAME DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE REVISION DATE 

 
Department Contacts Page 9 revision to Diabetes/Health Education 

local phone # (386) 676-7133 
June 2020 

Participating Provider Responsibilities Additional bullet added stating participating 
providers must notify FHCP if they intend to 
terminate their Agreement as a participating 
provider 

June 2020 

   

   

   

   

 
If you have any questions in reference to this memo, please contact me at 386 / 615-5079, or 
mpeterson1@fhcp.com.  Thank you. 


